
Message 

From: Watkins, Gretchen H SERC-UPU [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=40DF89A63613493 BB9AEA81AFD1F8A38-USGWBD] 

Sent: 8/5/2019 11:09:34 AM 

To: Klein, Jason SHLOIL-UP/CCU shell.com]; Brooks, Nora T SHLOIL-LSUP/U shell.com]; 

Code, Kim SCAN-UPU/O shell.com]; Creamer, Joseph E SEPCO-PTC/U/C shell.com]; 

Gerges, Amir NAM SEPCO-UPU/M shell.com]; 

McMahon, Kevin M SEPCO-UPU/S 

            

  

    

  

     
   

   

SERC-PTW/U BD) shell.com]; Touw, Benno 

SCAN-PTP/, “Watkins, Gretchen H 

SERC-UPU Il.com]; Williams, Tonya M SEPCO-UPU/A Dshell.com]; Wood, 

Thomas M SERC-HRUP/U shell.com]; Zientek, Kim G SHLOIL-UP/CCUS BD) shell.com] 

Subject: FW: NGO Q2 2019 Summary and Q3 2019 Outlook 

Attachments: NGO Analysis and Quarterly Outlook Q2 2019.pdf 

    

      

     

All, some interesting developments in NGO action | thought | would share. 

Best Regards, 

Gretchen 

Gretchen H. Watkins 
President Shell Oil Company 
Executive Vice President Global Unconventionals 

Shell Oil Company 

   

  

United States of America 

From: Donnelly, Rob P SIEP-ERUP 

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 1:34 AM 

    SHELL.com> 
Subject: FW: NG ummary an 2019 Outlook 

All 

Relevant after last weeks discussion on reputation and LTO. 

e There’s a shift in campaigning NGO behavior from targeting vulnerable areas e.g. Arctic or Amazon to 

increasingly targeting any HC development, the BP North Sea example being the most obvious and recent. | 

would expect that trend to continue. 

e 245 continues to be lightening rod for criticism on business ethics and compliance 

Rob 

SOC-HCOR-414119



From: ER Corporate SI-ERC 

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 3:58 PM 

To: ER Corporate SI-ERC {mm shell.com> 
Subject: NGO Q2 2019 Summary and Q3 2019 Outlook 

   

Dear all, 

Please find attached the summary of NGO campaigning in relation to Shell and other |OCs for Q2 2019 and the Q3 2019 

forward look. This is based on SiGWatch data and analysis and includes joint observations and insights. Please note that 

this summary reflects NGO activity and issues of particular interest to NGOs, and not general public sentiment or 

media coverage. 

    

2 followed by Total and Chevron. Exxon and BP are less visible, 

despite an active Greenpeace campaign against BP drilling in the North Sea. 

¢ Shell continues to get praise for climate initiatives, but at the same time the level of criticism on this topic has 

also grown. Concerns around business integrity directed at Shell increased for the fourth consecutive quarter. 

    
    

  

A5 ce an). Less of a focus for the rest of the world. This in part reflects where most activist NGOs are 

based and active. 

Q3 Outlook 

* Climate protests expected to hit a summer lull, or at least they will probably be small and symbolic. Scheduled to 

return strongly from September. 

* High risk of ‘greenwashing’ accusations as lOCs and corporate energy users try to show they are on the right side 

of the argument. 

¢ Financial sector is vacating coal faster than expected. This will continue to increase pressure to do the same 

across O&G. 

* Expect continued pressure on Shell’s cultural relationships and non-industry partners, especially in the UK and 

Netherlands. 

* Developments in OPL245 case likely to create new opportunities for criticism. 

Significant Q3 events 

* 26 July Power Beyond Borders activist camp — London, UK. 

* 20 September Global climate strike (a week of actions is planned).. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions, feedback or suggestions. 

Kind regards, 

Stakeholder Relations team, ER Corporate 

SOC-HCOR-414120


